From: Henrietta Carroll (MKT)
To: Andrew Brown
Subject: RE: RMA pre-application consultation
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Yes just use the 2013 lwi Management Plan. There are no other riinanga plans to
consider.

From: Andrew Brown <andrew.brown@mitchelldaysh.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 9:21 AM

To: Henrietta Carroll (MKT) <Henrietta@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>
Subject: RE: RMA pre-application consultation

Caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please consider safe cyber security practices.

Thanks Henrietta - I'll go ahead on that basis

Meantime, just to keep me on the right track - is the correct Iwi Management Plan the 2013
Mahaanui lwi Management Plan? And are there any Papatipu Rinanga plans that | should
also refer to?

Nga mihi

= Andrew Brown
- Senior Consultant

q | PO Box 392, Nelson 7040
www.mitchelldaysh.co.nz

The information contained in this email message received from Mitchell Daysh Limited (and
accompanying attachments) may be confidential. The information is intended solely for the recipient
named in this email. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, disclosure,
forwarding or printing of this email or accompanying attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email.

From: Henrietta Carroll (MKT) <Henrietta@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 8:34 AM

To: Andrew Brown <andrew.brown@ mitchelldaysh.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RMA pre-application consultation

Kia ora Andrew

Please go ahead and submit your resource consent around July. We will see all of the
information then and assess your application against the lwi Management Plan and take
all information then to the riGnanga for comment.

There is no need for early engagement.



Nga mihi

Henrietta Carroll | Kaihauti

Mahaanui Kurataiao Ltd | 226 Antigua Street |
Christchurch NZ 8011

Ph:_| Email: henrietta@ngaitahu.iwi.nz

Web: mahaanuikurataiao.co.nz

From: Wanda Kingma <Wanda.Kingma@ngaitahu.iwi.nz> On Behalf Of Mahaanui Admin
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Henrietta Carroll (MKT) <Henrietta@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>

Subject: FW: RMA pre-application consultation

From: Andrew Brown <andrew.brown@mitchelldaysh.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Mahaanui Admin <Mahaanui.admin@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>
Subject: RMA pre-application consultation

You don't often get email from andrew.brown@mitchelldaysh.co.nz. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please consider safe cyber security practices.

Kia ora

I am working with a client, New Zealand Clean Energy, on a prospective solar farm
development near Darfield. The site is located on agricultural land (148 ha) next to (but not
part of) the Fonterra

Kimberley plant (see maps below). It is estimated that a solar farm at this location could
generate around 112MW of renewable energy.

We are looking to put together a resource consent application, and | would like to check if
nga Papatipu Runanga of Te Tai 0o Mahaanui have any interest or concerns with the
proposal.

| have attached a short briefing document outlining the solar farm prospect, which gives
the location and general development prospect.

By way of timing and progress, we are currently in the early investigative stages, and have
commissioned technical experts to assess the proposal in terms of ecology, landscape,
archaeology, productive land capability and engineering. Subject to confirmation of the
site’s suitability, we would be looking to submit the resource consent application around



July.

I would be grateful if you could let me know if you have an interest in the project and would
like to discuss more.

Nga mihi

"""" Andrew Brown
Senior Consultant

q PO Box 392, Nelson 7040
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

CAUTION: This email and any attachment(s) contains information that is both
confidential and possibly legally privileged. No reader may make any use of its
content unless that use is approved by Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu and its subsidiary



companies separately in writing. Any opinion, advice or information contained in this
email and any attachment(s) is to be treated as interim and provisional only and for
the strictly limited purpose of the recipient as communicated to us. Neither the
recipient nor any other person should act upon it without our separate written
authorization of reliance. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately and destroy this message.





